

Norwich Energy Committee meeting
Tuesday, 6/23, 7 pm, Tracy Hall
Minutes, submitted by Linda Gray

Attending: Linda Gray, Jamie Hess (Norm Levy, Rob Sydney, Meghan Wilson out of town)

Guest: Charlie Bando-Hess

* Solarize update: not as active so far with commitments as last fall, Linda has contacted 2015 names to offer to answer questions; plans to email with financing information

* PSD public forum re updating Comprehensive Energy Plan = 7/9, Woodstock (Billings Farm and Museum), 6-8 pm, important to attend

* review of letter to Selectboard asking for support for NEC to explore w/ appropriate agencies a possible solar project in Exit 13 cloverleaf. Absent members Norm Levy and Rob Sydney emailed support of draft.

For next meeting:

* discussion w/ Bob Walker, SERG, re VT energy code and how to encourage application

* further discussion of Toolkit goals

Regular date = Tues, 7/28. Change of date possible depending on members' summer schedules.